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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 21, 2019 

TO: Vincent Tuzeo, Program/ Project Coordinator 
Port Everglades Security ~ 

THRU: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director ff' I[ 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development 

FROM: Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager--J?' 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development l' · 

SUBJECT: RFP No. R1311116P1- Broward County Florida Airport and Seaport 
Security Services 
CBE Evaluation for Fourth- and Fifth-Year Contract Renewal with 
Allied Universal Security Services 

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) has conducted an 
Evaluation of Allied Universal Security Service's CBE Participation for Broward County 
Florida's Airport and Seaport Security Service as of February 19, 2019. This contract was 
awarded to Allied Universal Security Service on September 17, 2015, for an initial three (3) 
year contract term with an option to renew for two (2) single year terms. The initial three (3) 
year term expired on September 30, 2018. The user agency has extended Allied's contract 
term for an additional two (2) years. This evaluation is for the fourth- and fifth-year contract 
term. This evaluation is based on information provided by the requesting agency and the 
prime contractor, Allied Universal Security Services. 

Allied Universal Security Services has committed to 15% participation for the duration of the 
contract. An overview is provided as follows: 

Firm CBE Participation Verified Amount 
Westmoreland Protection Agency, Inc. 26.2% $5,999,709.49 

Contract Overview and CBE Attainment 
• Original Five-Year Term Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount: $17,700,000.00 
• Approved Amendment No. 1 Amount: $5,676,019.70 
• Revised Contract Amount Not-to-Exceed: $23,376,019.70 
• Total Payment to Prime Consultant: $22,889,135.26 
• Total CBE sub consultant payments to date: $5,999,709.49 
• CBE Attainment to date: 26.2% ($5,999,709.49/$22,889, 135.26) 
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Compliance Comments: 
OESBD staff has confirmed that Allied Universal Security Services has achieved 26.2% 
CBE participation to date through independent payment verifications. OESBD will 
continue to monitor this project for CBE Goal compliance. 

cc: Maribel Feliciano, Assistant Director, OESBD 
James Vose Jr., Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD 
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